PLUVM BOROUGH

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Plum Borough School District
900 Elicker Road
Plum, PA 15239

TO: Plum Borough Board of School Directors

FROM: Dr. Michael Brewer, Assistant to the Superintendent
RE: Safe and Supportive Schools Committee

DATE: March 13, 2018

TIME: Follows Facilities Committee Meeting

Committee members in attendance:

I.  Call to Order:

II.  Citizens’ Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items:

III.  Safe and Supportive Schools Agenda:

a)

b)

Information Item - Board Action Not Required

. ALICE Training

a. Joe Little - ALICE Training (Norwin School District and
Timeline)

Stairwell - Gym 2 Area:

An investigation of the doors in the stairwell area near Gym 2 were
conducted. Periodically, these doors are locked for events held in the
main gym. This is done so visitors can’t access another entrance point to
the main gymnasium area. However, visitors can’t be locked inside the
stairwell corridor because the panic release bars open to the exterior of the
building. This is not a safety issue.

Discussion Items:

Buildings - Entrance Signage

Dr. Brewer visited each school and provided the principals with placards
to duplicate, revise and display on their doors to warn all visitors to check

in at the front door entrance areas and to warn students and staff not to
open the door(s) for any visitors (Policy 707).
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Per Justin Stephans, all doors have posted signs at the high school warning

all visitors to check in at the front door entrance areas and to warn students
and staff not to open the door(s) for any visitors (Policy 707).

2. PTA Forums

3. Speakers - Social Media and Bullying

4. Vaping and Solicitor Response

5. Model of Safety - Butler and Gateway

6. Website/Safety

7. School Safety Resolution

8. Community Safety Meeting - March 28, 2018 - 6:00pm - PHS Library

IV.  Meeting Schedule

A. Next meeting - April , 2018

V. Adjourn -



